
----------------------From: - @gov.scot 
Sent: OS August 2025 09:19 
To: - @nhs.scot 
Subject: RE: LE members resigning from the network 

Yes of coursellll 

Thanks 

-
From: @nhs.scot> 
Sent: 05 August 2025 08:35 
To: @gov.scot> 
Subject: LE members resigning from the network 
Importance: High 

Morning-
Just a quick note to let you know that Long COVID Kids- ) and Long COVID Scotland - and 
- ) have formally resigned from the network. Are you content for me to block- access to 
the Team's channel and remove her from mailing list? -
This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake, 
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; . 
and (iii) do not copy the emai l or disclose its contents to anyone. 

********************************************************************** 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. Ifyou are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
********************************************************************** 
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